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SCLA 
FUEL FARM FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM ANNUAL CERTIFICATION 

PROJECT #ES12-042 
 

JUNE 26, 2012 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
The attached constitutes additional information and serves to clarify issues (considered to be part of the Southern 
California Logistics Airport Authority “SCLA Fuel Farm Fire Suppression System Annual Certificate, Project 
ES12-042).” 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Elizabeth Salcido, Purchasing Technician at (760) 243-
6371, Fax (760) 269-0045, or email: esalcido@ci.victorville.ca.us.  
 

 
GENERAL QUESTIONS/ANSWERS: 
 

 1. Q. Are contractors to test the UVIRS flame detectors on the fuel tanks? 
    A.  Yes. 

 
 2. Q. Are contractors to check the foam chamber glass for vapors? 
    A. Yes. 

  
 3. Q. On the control panel, is testing to include the fire alarm as well as foam? 
    A. Yes. 

 
 4. Q. Are contractors to test the shut-offs at the fuel tanks as well as the electrical control  
     panel building?  
    A. Yes. 

  
 5. Q. Does the one pull station by the fuel tanks control everything? 
    A. There are two pull stations at the fuel transfer area.  The individual pull stations at the  

     control panel building control individual fire alarm notification and fuel tank foam  

     activation. 

 

 6. Q. Are contractors to test both the pull station and the controls by both the fuel station  
     as well as the control panel building? 
    A. Yes. 

 

 7. Q. Are contractors to flow water out of cannons and test? 
    A. Yes. 
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 8. Q. In order to test the water flow, will contractors be required to have a vactor truck  
     or are contractors allowed to let the water drain on the ground? 
    A. Contractors are allowed to let water flow on the ground.  

    
 9. Q. Are plans for suppression system available? 
    A. Yes, copies of plans may be obtained from the Fire Department located at City of   

     Victorville City Hall. 

      

       
 REVISIONS 
 
 ATTACHMENT A –SCOPE OF WORK – Revised to correct Chapter 19 title 5 to read Title 19. 
 
 ATTACHMENTS 
  
 Attachment A, Fuel Farm Fire Suppression System Annual Certification 
 Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
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******************************************************* 
 

Please confirm receipt of this Addendum #1, ES12-042, by either faxing the acknowledgment to the City of 
Victorville, Purchasing Division at (760) 269-0045, or by attaching the signed acknowledgment to your bid 
proposal.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in the disqualification of your 
proposal.  The undersigned acknowledges receipt of ADDENDUM #1: 
 
 
Name of Bidder                                                                                                    

 

Address                                                                                                               

 

Telephone No.                                                                      Fax No:                                                

 

Signature:             

 

                                                                                
Title                Date  
 



  ADDENDUM #1 
 ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF WORK

                                            PROJECT ES12-042
 Fu                           Fuel Farm Fire Suppression System Annual Certification  

Perform annual certification of fire sprinkler system and foam system 

located at SCLA fuel farm, 18373 Gateway, Victorville CA 92394, in 

accordance with the NFPA 72, NFPA 25, and Title 19 of the California 

Code. 

Contractor/sub contractor must have C-10 and C-16 licenses. 

Perform necessary repairs as needed. 

Include hourly rate and parts mark-up. 

A mandatory bid walk will be required. 
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PRE-BID MEETING SIGN IN SHEET                           Tuesday, June 26, 2012 

         10:00 a.m. 
ROJECT NAME:  Fuel Farm Fire Suppression,           
 
PROJECT #:  Project ES12-042   

COMPANY NAME & REPRESENTATIVE                ADDRESS  PHONE #  FAX #        E-MAIL 

City of Victorville – Elizabeth Salcido 

 Purchasing Technician/Contract Administrator. 

14343 Civic Dr. 
Victorville, CA 92392 

(760) 243-6371 (760) 269-0045 esalcido@ci.victorville.ca.us 

City of Victorville – Celeste Calderon 

Management Specialist /Contract Administrator 

14343 Civic Dr. 
Victorville, CA 92392 

(760) 955-5082 760) 269-0045 ccalderon@ci.victorville.ca.us 

SCLAA – Richard Falzone 

Airport Field Supervisor 

18374 Phantom Drive 
Victorville, CA 92394 

(760) 243-1945 (760) 243-1929 rfalzone@ci.victorville.ca.us 

SCLAA – Heather Kurowski 

Management Technician 

14343 Civic Dr. 
Victorville, CA 92392 

(760)-243-1905 
 
  

(760) 243-1929 hkurowski@ci.victorville.ca.us 

Bruce Deushane 
Jam Corporation 

1930 S. Myrtle Ave. 
Monrovia, CA  91016 

(626) 256-4400 (626) 256-4401 Bruce.deushane@jamfire.com 

Steve Parks 
DCS Testing & Equipment, Inc. 

4637 W. 159th St. 
Lawndale, CA  90260 

(310) 542-3004 (310) 542-7183 sparks@dcstesting.com 

Kevin Clark 
Scorpion Fire Protection 

9624 Joshua St. 
Apple Valley, CA  92308 

(760) 885-6691 (760) 240-4803 Fireprokdc1@verizon.net 

Joe Zuccaro 
SBC Co. Fire Department – VV 

14343 Civic Drive 
Victorville, CA  92392 

(760) 955-5234 (760) 269-0020 jzuccaro@ci.victorville.ca.us 
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